

THE DIXIE DIGGERS

WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of WBTHA in March was held on the 7th at Niki's West Restaurant. President Scales brought the meeting to order at 7:30 PM with 10 members present. Secretary Lawrence McKelvey read the minutes of the February 21st meeting. Minutes were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*Changes are needed to be made to the flyer so they can be printed.

*President Scales talked to the secretary at Oak Mountain State Park, but has not been able to talk to the Head Ranger. *The DSTH flyer needs to be ready for the Piney Woods Hunt, and the Garrett Memorial Treasure Hunt.

*Mike Wardlow made a motion to give away a free hunt entry (not including the Silver Bonanza Hunt) to the DSTH at the Garrett Memorial Treasure Hunt. The motion was seconded by Joe Box, and the motion passed unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS

No New Business

THE GAMES

Bingo Coin: 1939, 1935, 1914, 1929 (for the money), 1952, and 1940. Mike Wardlow had a 1939 penny.

Oldest Coin: Mike Wardlow had a 1917 penny and won. Perry Watson had a 1941 penny, and Lawrence McKelvey had a 1956 penny.

RAFFLE

1st Draw: Perry Watson won an IOU for a silver dollar. 2nd Draw: Joe Box won a LED keychain flashlight.

MARBLE GAME

Lawrence McKelvey won the opportunity to draw a marble

and drew the green marble. He won \$8.50.

President Scales gave a report on Mike Harvey's progress. He is doing much better and will go to full time rehad soon.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, meeting adjourned at 8:22 PM.

The second meeting of WBTHA in March was held on March 21st at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30PM with 10 members present. The minutes of the March 7th meeting were read by Secretary Lawrence McKelvey. The minutes were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*President Scales gave an update on Mike Harvey. If he continues to improve he will go home March 28th or 29th. *President Scales talke to the Head Ranger at Oak Mountain State Park. The Members Only Hunt is set for Saturday April

NEW BUSINESS

15th.

*Archie Trahan, through President Scales made a motion that the members attending the Members Only Hunt pay for their own meal, and the money the Club would have paid for breakfast be given to Mike and Judy Harvey to help with their expenses. The motion was seconded by Mike Wardlow, and passed unanimously by the members present.

*President Scales received text message from Patrick Roberts of Athens, AL. He owns 40 acres of farmland, and would like for someone to find coins or relics to help him date the site.

*President Scales reminded

everyone the Charles Garrett Memorial Hunt is the first weekend in April. *The hunt flyer has been fixed and is ready for print-

*The Cullman area hotels need to be contacted to check on the discount for the DSTH.

*Joe Box relayed that he and Mike Wardlow have been discussing modernizing the Club logo, by making it with one modern detector instead of two old machines.

THE GAMES

Unique Find: #1 Boy Scout medal with a good luck swastika on the back. #1 was the winner and was found by Mike Wardlow.

Bingo Coins: Nobody had coins tonight.

RAFFLE

1st Draw: Archie Trahan won a 1964 silver half dollar.

2nd Draw: Bill Glass won a 1964 silver half dollar. 3rd Draw: Bonnie Watson

won a LED keychain flashlight.

4th Draw: Joe Box won a 3 bullet dispay (donated by Perry Watson).

5th Draw: Joe Box won a genuine facsimile of a Confederate \$10 bill.

MARBLE GAME

Perry Watson won the chance to draw a marble. He drew the green marble, and won \$5.50.

There being nothing fur-

Volume 20, Issue 4 April 2017

ther for the good of the meeting, adjourned at 8:06 PM.

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

April 1&2 2017 Charles Garrett Memorial Hunt in Jefferson, TX. In partnership with Texas Association of Metal Detecting Clubs.

April 4, 2017 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

April 18, 2017 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

April 22, 2017 to April 23, 2017 Treasure Hunt of the Carolinas. Call Randy Gatchel at 864-812-0475 or go to the FMDAC website for a flyer. May 2, 2017 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

May 14, 2017 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

June 6, 2017 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

June 20, 2017 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

